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Nevitt Lusk Action Group 
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Environmental Protection Agency 
A n  Ghniorniioiieorht iiiii Choonihnd ComhshaoU 

Headquarters. PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford. Ireland 

Ceanncheathru. Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastat Cliaislean Bhaile Sheain 
Contae Loch Garnian, Eire 

T t353 53 915 0500 
F t353 53 916 0599 
E info@epa.ie 
W- w . e p a . i e  

LoCali. 1890 33 55 99 

Re: Application for a waste licence b y  Fingal County Council in respect of a proposed facility at Nevitt, 
Lusk, Co. Dublin, Ren. No. WO231-01. 

Dear Ms. Larlun 

I am to refer to your letter of 1 gth March 2009, received by the Agency on 23rd March 2009, in relation to an 
application for a waste licence, registea number WO231-01, by Fingal County Council, in respect of a 
proposed facility at Nevitt, Lusk, County Dublin. 

I am to advise that the only correspondence issued by Board of the Agency to the applicant, Fingal County 
Council, in relation to the waste licence application for the proposed facility at Nevitt, Lusk, County Dublin 
since the oral hearing closed in March 2008 was a request by the Board of the Agency on 17'h October 2008 
for an environmental risk assessment. ,411 parties including all submitters were copied with this request. 
These letters are available to view on the Agency's website. 

I am also to advise that the Agency received the risk assessment from Fingal County Council on 17'h 
February 2009 and this assessment has been circulated to all parties including all submitters for their 
consideration pending the re-opening of the oral hearing. 

In addition, the Agency notified all objectors including the applicant, Fingal County Council on 23rd 
February, 2009, that the period by which a final decision must issue on the application was being extended to 
26" June 2009 in accordance with the relevant regulations. These notifications are available to view on the 
Agency's website. 

Furthermore I am to advise that the Chairpersons of the Oral Hearing have not engaged in any 
correspondence with the applicant, Fingal County Council, since the oral hearing closed in March 2008. 

Yours sincerely 

- &wd3* 
Ana Bolger 
Programme Officer 
Licensing Unit 
Office of Climate, Licensing Sr Resource Use 
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County Dublin 
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25 March 2009 Reg No: WO231-01 

Re: Application for a waste licence b y  Finnal Countv Council in respect of a urovosed facility at 
Nevitt, Lusk, CO Dublin, Rea. No. WO231-01 

Dear Mr Lunney 

I am to refer to your letter of 19th March 2009, received by the Agency on 20th March 2009, in 
relation to an application for a waste licence, register number WO23 1-01, by Fingal County 
Council, in respect of a proposed facility at Nevitt,, Lusk, County Dublin. 

I am to advise that the only correspondence issued by Board of the Agency to the applicant, Fingal 
County Council, in relation to the waste licence application for the proposed facility at Nevitt, Lusk, 
County Dublin since the oral hearing closed in March 2008 was a request by the Board of the 
Agency on 17th October 2008 for an environmental risk assessment. All parties including all 
submitters were copied with this request. These letters are available to view on the Agency's 
website. 

I am also to advise that the Agency received the risk assessment from Fingal County Council on 
17th February 2009 and this assessment has been circulated to all parties including all submitters for 
their consideration pending the re-opening of the oral hearing. 

In addition, the Agency notified all objectors including the applicant, Fingal County Council on 23'd 
February, 2009, that the period by which a final decision must issue on the application was being 
extended to 26* June 2009 in accoi-dance with the relevant regulations. These notifications are 
available to view on the Agency's website. 

Furthermore I am to advise that the: Chairpersons of the Oral Hearing have not engaged in any 
correspondence with the applicant, Fingal County Council, since the oral hearing closed in March 
2008. 

Yours sincerely 

Progranme Officer 
Licensing Unit 
Office of Climate, Licensing SL Resource Use 


